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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AN D REPORTING ( ~~6) ~ 

FROM: DIVISION 
DI VISI ON 

OF COMMUNICATIONS 
OF LEGAL SERVICE S 

(T.WILLIA~~~ 
(K .PENA ) I~ ~/~ 

~ ~ 
RE: 	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MERGER OF AN ALTERNATIVE ACCESS 

VENDOR/ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AN D INTEREXC HAN GE 
TELECOMMUN I CATI ONS COM PANY IN FLOR IDA. 

AGENDA: 	 03/28/0 0 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AG EN CY ACT ION ­
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE. 

Please place the following alt e rnati ve access 
vendor /alternative l ocal exchange telecommunications service docket 
on the c on sent agenda for approval. 

Docket No. 000204-TP; Request fo r approval of merger of 
America On line, Inc. (AOL ) with Time Warner, Inc . (TW I), 
holder of AAV/ALEC Certificate No. 3167 and IXC 
Ce rtificate No. 5327) in the name Time Warner of Florida, 
L. P., whereby AOL and TWI will become wholl y owned 
subs i di a r ies of AOL Time Warner, a newly formed holding 
company . 

Note: Thi s will not result in any changes in the cert ificates 
o r tariffs on file with thi s Commis s i on . 
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